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COUNTY OF FLUVANNA, VIRGINIA 
Request for Proposals (RFP) #2016-02 

SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (FORMER) 

563 Wilmington Road, Palmyra, VA 22963 
ADDENDUM # 3: 

Reference – Request for Proposal:  RFP #2016-02 
Title of Request for Proposal: SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 
Issue Date:   September 11, 2015 
Bid Due Date and Time:  July 24, 2017 (pursuant to Addendum #3) 

The above RFP #2016-02 is hereby amended and modified as follows: 

1. All sealed Offers shall be turned in no later 2:00 p.m. EST, July 24, 2017.(pursuant to 
Addendum #3)

2. The attached Contract and subsequent Letter of Agreement between Conterra Ultra 
Broadband, LLC, Fluvanna County School Board, and Fluvanna County will be 
incorporated into any sale and the Buyer will be bound by the same terms the County is 
bound by under such Agreement (EX1).

3. The following are clarifications from questions received:
a. Can you provide additional information regarding the water and sewer on the 

property?
i. Attached you will find all additional documentation received from the 

Commonwealth of Virginia Department of Health – Office of Drinking 
Water(EX2) and the Fluvanna County Health Department – Environmental 
Health(EX3). Please review and for are more specific questions regarding 
intended usage, please contact the appropriate professional or agency for 
additional guidance.

b. Is there lead paint in the building?
i. We currently have no reports or testing to confirm whether there is or is 

not lead paint in the building. We have reached out to the Fluvanna 
County Public Schools to see if this information is available. Please contact 
the appropriate professional for additional guidance.

c. Is there asbestos in the building?
i. Attached you will find the most recent report from TJL Environmental 

Health Consultants, Inc. dated September 1, 2012(EX4). Please review and 
for more specific questions, please contact the appropriate professional for 
additional guidance. 
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d. Are the fire alarms in working order? 
i. Fire alarms systems were functioning up to the date when the building 

was closed and annual tests were done on them when the building was 
occupied. Please contact the appropriate professional for additional 
guidance. 

e. Will the current tax assessments be adjusted? 
i. The County’s current assessment on this property is being evaluated and 

will be made available by a future addendum. The County hopes to have 
this information available by July 13, 2017. 
 
 

Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on the 
RFP either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your bid. Signature on this addendum 
does not substitute for your signature on the original bid document. The original bid document must 
be signed. 
 
Very truly yours, 

Cyndi Toler, Purchasing Officer 
Fluvanna County, Virginia 
132 Main Street 
Palmyra, VA 22963 
(434) 591-1930 
 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________  

BY:______________________________________  

Signature of duly authorized representative 

Title:_____________________________________ 

Date:_____________________________________ 
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